
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Monday, February 12, 2024 

6:00 PM 

 

120 EAST CANEY STREET WHARTON, TEXAS 
77488  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Finance Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, 

February 12, 2024, at 6:00 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, 

at which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 8th day of February 2024. 

 

 

   By:      

         Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Finance Committee Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, 

Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice 

was posted on February 8, 2024, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 

hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 8th day of February 2024. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:    

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Finance Committee Meeting 

Monday, February 12, 2024 

City Hall - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Public Comments. 

Review & Consider: 

 
1. Minutes from the meeting held January 22, 2024. 

2. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council rescinding the City of Wharton 

Resolution No. 2022-110 and approving new rates for Emergency Medical Services. 

3. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council awarding a contract for the Wharton 

Police Department Roof Project and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said contract. 

4. City of Wharton Proficiency Allowances: 

A. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council updating the proficiency 

allowance for the City of Wharton Employees. 

 

5. Scope of Qualifications for the City of Wharton CDBG-DR Buyout Program Demolition 

Services funded and administered through the Texas General Land Office (GLO) 

Administration. 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

2/12/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Minutes from the meeting held January 22, 2024. 

 
Attached is a copy of the draft minutes from the meeting held on January 22, 2024. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON  

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

Monday, January 22, 2024–6:30 p.m. 

 

City Manager Joseph R. Pace declared a meeting of the City Council Finance Committee duly open for 

the transaction of business at 6:30 p.m. 

Committee Members present: Mayor Tim Barker; Councilmember Larry Pittman, and 

Councilmember Russell Machann.  

 

Committee Members absent:  None. 

 

City Council Members present: Councilmember Terry Freese.  

 

Staff members present: City Manager Joseph R. Pace; Assistant to the City Manager 

Brandi Jimenez and Finance Director Joan Andel. 

 

Staff members absent:   None. 

 

Visitors: None. 

Public Comments.  There were no public comments. 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider minutes from the meeting held on January 8, 2024.  

Councilmember Russell Machann made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  Councilmember 

Larry Pittman seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider a Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 

Council approving a three-year agreement with two additional one-year periods for Auditing Services for 

the City of Wharton and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to 

agreements on behalf of the City of Wharton.  Finance Director Joan Andel stated to the Committee that 

seven (7) proposal requests were sent.  She stated that only one (1) proposal was received.  She stated that 

the proposal received was from Harrison, Waldrop & Uherek LLP.  After some discussion, Mayor Tim 

Barker made a motion to recommend to the City Council to award Harrison, Waldrop & Uherek LLP a 

three-year agreement with two additional one-year periods for Auditing Services for the City of Wharton.  

Councilmember Russell Machann seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The third item on the agenda was adjournment.   

The meeting was adjourned at 6:34 p.m. 

 

 

______________________________ 

       Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

2/12/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council rescinding the City of Wharton Resolution 
No. 2022-110 and approving new rates for 
Emergency Medical Services. 

 
Attached you will find a memorandum to me from EMS Director, Christy Gonzales, regarding EMS rates.  
 
The City Staff met and reviewed the current EMS rates being charged for services.  Attached you will 
find a draft resolution with the new proposed rates in Exhibit A. 
 
EMS Director, Christy Gonzales, will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 6 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
  2010 N. Fulton 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488  

INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMO 

DATE: FEBRUARY 6, 2024 

TO: JOSEPH PACE 

FROM: CHRISTY GONZALES 

RE: CITY OF WHARTON EMS RATES  

Mr. Pace, 
 
Attached is our current and recommended change to our City of Wharton Ambulance Fee Schedule. These 
changes have been discussed with Debra Medina with Prudentia, our current ambulance services biller, Joan 
Andel, Finance Director, and myself.  It is our recommendation to increase the fees at this time.   
 
Please place this on the Finance Committee agenda for February 12, 2024, and if approved, to be submitted to 
the City Council for final approval on the same date. Should you have any questions please feel free to call.  
 
 
 
Thank you,  
 

Christy Gonzales 
 
Christy Gonzales, Director WEMS 

 
 

- Page 7 -

Item-2.



EXHIBIT A 
 

City of Wharton 
Ambulance Fee Schedule 

 

Service Common Procedural 
Terminology (CPT) 

Fee MCR Allowed 

Venipuncture – blood 
draw 

36415 $50.00 n/a 

Treatment only – 
No Transport 

A0998 $100.00 n/a 

Treatment only – No 
Transport Level II 

A0998 $225.00 n/a 

Mileage 1-17 A0425 $15.00 $24.00 $12.15$13.53 

Mileage beyond 17 miles A0425 $15.00 $8.10 

Advanced Life Support 
– non emergency service 

A0426 $525 $650 $292.43$323.77 

Advanced Life Support 
–  

emergency service 

A0427 $550 $1,000 $463.02$512.64 

Basic Life Support – 
nonemergency service 

A0428 $450 $550 $243.69$269.81 

Basic Life Support – 
emergency service 

A0429 $500 $850 $389.91$431.70 

Advanced Life Support 
Level II 

A0433 $700 $1,450 $670.15 $741.98 

Specialty Care Transport A0434 $850 $1,700 $792.00$876.88 

Ancillary Supplies   Per fee schedule varies 

 

Formatted Table

- Page 8 -

Item-2.



  Additional supplies and equipment usage fees. 

 

RECORDS REQUEST FEE: 

 Personal Request     No Charge 

 Family Member Request   $50.00 

 Attorney of Law Office Request  $50.00 

 

- Page 9 -

Item-2.



 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL RESCINDING THE CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-110 AND APPROVING NEW RATES FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

SERVICES. 

 

WHEREAS,  The City Council of the City of Wharton established rates in accordance with Resolution No. 

2022-110; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City wishes to establish new charges and rates for emergency medical services; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Wharton wishes to authorize the Emergency Medical Services 

Director to enforce said charges and the applicable fees.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, 

TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The City Council of the City of Wharton hereby adopts the charges and fees for emergency 

medical services as described in Exhibit A. 

 

Section II. The City Council of the City of Wharton hereby authorizes the Emergency Medical Services 

Director and his duly authorized representative to enforce charges and the applicable fees. 

 

Section III. That Resolution No. 2022-110 shall become null and void on February 12, 2024. 

 

Section IV. That this resolution shall become effective on February 12, 2024. 

 

 

Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 12th day of February 2024. 

 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

       By:          

                 TIM BARKER 

                 Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

_________________________________  
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary          

- Page 10 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

2/12/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council awarding a contract for the Wharton 
Police Department Roof Project and authorizing 
the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 
documents related to said contract. 

 
The City Staff has obtained bids for the Wharton Police Department Roof Project.  All three bids received 
are members of the TIPS Co-operative Program.  The Finance Committee is meeting on Monday, 
February 12, 2024, to consider the proposals.  A recommendation will be made and submitted to the 
City Council for approval of the award.   
 
The bids received are as follows: 
1. Monument Roofing Systems      $48,540.00 
2. Jaco Roofing and Construction  $76.500.00 
3. Brazos Commercial Roofing       $109,375.00 
 
Attached are the bids. 
 
Finance Director Joan Andel will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 11 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-

0181 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 

 

To:  Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:  Joan Andel, Finance Director 

             

Date:  January 31, 2024 

 

Re:  Wharton Police Department Roof Project 

 

The City staff has obtained bids for the replacement of the lower portion of the roof at the Wharton 

Police Department.  All three of the vendors have been onsite to look at the condition of the 

existing roof and have provided bids which are attached for your review.  All of the vendors are a 

member of the TIPS Cooperative Program. 

 

The funds to pay for the roof have been allocated in the 2019 Bond Funds  

 

Please include this item in to the Finance Committee meeting on February 12, 2024, so that a 

recommendation can be made and submitted to the City Council for final approval on the same 

date. 

 

Please contact me for any questions. 

 

Thank you. 

 

   

 

 

- Page 12 -

Item-3.



- Page 13 -

Item-3.



- Page 14 -

Item-3.



- Page 15 -

Item-3.



- Page 16 -

Item-3.



- Page 17 -

Item-3.



- Page 18 -

Item-3.



- Page 19 -

Item-3.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AWARDING A CONTRACT 

FOR THE WHARTON POLICE DEPARTMENT ROOF PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING 

THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS 

RELATED TO SAID CONTRACT.  

 

WHEREAS, Bids were received for the Wharton Police Department Roof Project; and, 

 

WHEREAS, _____________________________ was deemed the best lowest qualified bidder in 

the amount of $__________________; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to award a contract to _____________________ 

for the Wharton Police Department Roof Project in the amount of 

$________________; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and _______________________________ wish to be bound by 

the conditions as set forth in the agreement; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute the agreement. 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute a contract for 

the Wharton Police Department Roof Project to ______________________ in the 

amount of $_____________________. 

 

Section II. The City of Wharton and _______________________ are hereby bound by the 

conditions as set forth in the agreement. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

  

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 12th day of February 2024. 

 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

By: _______________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 20 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

2/12/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

City of Wharton Proficiency Allowances: 
A. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton 

City Council updating the proficiency 
allowance for the City of Wharton 
Employees. 

 
Attached is a draft resolution updating the proficiency allowances the City offers its employees.  
Although some of the proficiency allowances have been in place for several years, the City Staff is 
recommending that it be updated in this resolution to add Bilingual Proficiency, Basic Animal Control 
Officer Proficiency Pay, and Water License D Proficiency Pay.   
 
City Secretary, Paula Favors, will be present to answer any questions. 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 21 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-0181 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 

 

 

 

Date: February 2, 2024 

 

From: Paula Favors, City Secretary 

 

To: Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

Subject: Proficiency Pay Resolution 

 

 

Attached is a copy of a draft Proficiency Pay Resolution.  The Personnel Department has worked with 

several departments on the request to create a Bilingual Proficiency Pay Policy.  There are some 

departments that have employees that are utilized to speak Spanish when the need arises and this policy 

would give a monthly stipend for the City having to use their service. There is also a request to add 

under Public Works Department the Water License D and Basic Animal Control Officer proficiency 

pay.  At the current time, the City does not have any employees that would qualify but the hopes are 

in the future this would be an incentive for employees.  We are asking the City Council to consider 

updating and formalizing this proficiency pay resolution for City of Wharton Employees. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Paula Favors at (979) 532-2491 Ext. 225. Thank you.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 22 -

Item-4.



“Exhibit A” 

Bilingual Proficiency Pay Policy 

February 2024 

 

 

 
 

          Amendment City of Wharton Personnel Policy– Bilingual Proficiency Pay Policy   Page 1 of1 

 

 

The Employee Handbook of the City of Wharton, Texas dated December 1, 2012 be amended as follows: 

Bilingual Proficiency Pay Policy is as follows: 

Bilingual Proficiency Pay Policy 

Purpose.  

To establish the conditions under which employees are eligible for and receive compensation for 

usage of a language (Spanish) in which they have documented fluency to enhance the delivery of 

services to City customers. 

Applicability. 

This policy applies to an eligible employee who successfully passes a language fluency test 

administered by Human Resources. 

Definitions:  

Eligible employee: a non-seasonal employee funded for a minimum of 1,040 work hours in a fiscal 

year who has successfully passed a language fluency test, and; is in a department where there is a 

need for a language skill.  

Conditions.   

 An employee receiving Bilingual Proficiency Pay is expected to assist other non-bilingual 

employees in translating verbal and/or written communications. Assistance may be required 

for other departments or areas that extend beyond the employees’ normal scope of 

responsibilities. 

 An employee receiving Bilingual Proficiency Pay who declines reasonable assistance to non-

bilingual employees or assistance to the public may have their proficiency pay revoked.  

 If a participating employee is promoted, transfers, or is demoted to a position for which the 

language skill is not needed, or voluntarily withdrawals from the program, Bilingual 

Proficiency Pay will discontinue. 

An employee’s participation in the program shall not be construed as a contract between them and 

the City of Wharton. The City reserves the right to change, modify, amend, revoke, or rescind all or 

part of this policy in the future. 

- Page 23 -

Item-4.



 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL UPDATING THE PROFICIENCY 

ALLOWANCE FOR THE CITY OF WHARTON EMPLOYEES. 

 

WHEREAS, the Wharton City Council has determined there is a need to improve education for 

City of Wharton employees; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the Wharton City Council wishes to resend any previous resolution prior to this date 

for proficiency allowance; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Wharton City Council wishes to update and formalize said policy in resolution 

form; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Wharton City Council hereby has established proficiency allowance policy for the 

City of Wharton employees; and,   

 

WHEREAS,  the Wharton City Council wishes to authorize proficiency allowance for the City of 

Wharton Employees who hold current certifications; and, 

 

WHEREAS,  the Wharton City Council approves this policy in the fiscal year’s budget; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager to implement the 

policies and procedures as set forth in this proficiency allowance resolution. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby approves the City of Wharton employee’s 

proficiency allowance policy, as follows: 

  

Public Works Department: 

  Water License D    $  50.00 per month 

Water License C    $100.00 per month 

Water License B    $150.00  per month 

Water License A    $200.00 per month 

 

Wastewater License C    $100.00 per month 

Wastewater License B    $150.00  per month 

Wastewater License A    $200.00  per month 

 

Sewer Collection I    $75.00 per month 

Sewer Collection II    $100.00 per month 

Sewer Collection III    $150.00 per month 

 

TDA Pesticide Applicators License  $100.00  per month 

Certified Applicator Technician   $50.00 per month 

 

Commercial Driver’s License Class A  $50.00 per month 

Commercial Driver’s License Class A Haz-Mat $75.00 per month 

 

Underground Storage Tank Class C  $100.00 per month 

Underground Storage Tank Class A & B  $175.00  per month 

Police Department: 

- Page 24 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
Resolution No. 2024-XX 
Page 2 of 2 
  Police Officer Intermediate Certificate   $80.00 per month 

  Police Officer Advanced Certificate    $120.00 per month 

  Police Officer Master Certificate   $200.00 per month 

 

  Communications:      

Intermediate Telecommunicator                $80.00 per month       

Advanced Telecommunicator   $120.00 per month 

  Master Telecommunicator   $200.00 per month 

   

  Animal Control: 

  Basic Animal Control Officer   $100.00 per month  

   

  City Secretary: 

  Texas Registered Municipal Clerk (TRMC) $125.00 per month 

  Master Public Information Officer (FEMA) $50.00 per month 

 

Municipal Court: 

Certified Court Clerk Level I   $25.00 per month 

 Certified Court Clerk Level II   $50.00 per month 

 Certified Municipal Court Clerk   $75.00 per month 

  

 Code Enforcement: 

 Certified Flood Plain Manager    $100.00 per month 

 Texas Code Enforcement Officer License II $50.00 per month 

 Texas Code Enforcement Officer License III $75.00 per month 

 

 All: 

 Certified Public Manager (CPM)  $100.00 per month 

 Certified Public Accountant (CPA)  $100.00 per month 

 Bilingual (Spanish Only)   $100.00 per month 

 *See “Exhibit A” attached – Procedures outlined in Policy Book  

 

Section. II. That the Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to implement the 

policies and procedures as set forth in this policy. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this the 12th day of February 2024. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON 

 

 

       By: __________________________  

              TIM BARKER 

               Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 25 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

2/12/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Scope of Qualifications for the City of Wharton 
CDBG-DR Buyout Program Demolition Services 
funded and administered through the Texas 
General Land Office (GLO) Administration. 

 
The City Staff solicited Scopes of Qualifications for demolition services in reference to the City of 
Wharton CDBG-DR Buyout Program. 
 
Scopes of Qualifications were received at City Hall and need to be evaluated to select the most 
advantageous submissions to request cost proposals.  Scopes of Qualifications were received from the 
following: 
 
1. DSW Homes LLC 
2. Sitek Omni Services 
3. Grant Mackay 
4. Albo LLC 
5. C4 Land Management 
6. JW Turner Construction 
7. Triple J Demo 
 
Director of Planning & Development Gwyn Teves will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 26 -

Item-5.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  February 6, 2024 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Director of Planning & Development 

 

TO:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

SUBJECT: Scope of Qualifications for City of Wharton CDBG-DR Buyout Program 

Demolition Services funded and administered through the Texas General 

Land Office (GLO) Administration 

 

 

 The City Staff solicited Scopes of Qualifications (SOQ) for demolition services in 

reference to the City of Wharton CDBG-DR Buyout Program. 

 

SOQs were received at City Hall and need to be evaluated to select the most advantageous 

submissions to request cost proposals from. The SOQs were received from: 

 

1. DSW Homes LLC 

2. Sitek Omni Services 

3. Grant Mackay 

4. Albo LLC 

5. C4 Land Management 

6. JW Turner Construction 

7. Triple J Demo 

 

The City Council Finance Committee will meet on Monday, February 12, 2024, to score the 

SOQs and provide a recommendation to the City Council at the meeting at 7 pm for the selected 

firms to request cost proposals from.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 27 -

Item-5.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	Communication-Minutes
	012224

	Item-2.	EMS Charges
	Communication-EMS Rates
	EMS Fees Memo 2024
	Fee Schedule Review 2024
	2024-XX-EMS Rates

	Item-3.	WPD Roof
	Communication-WPD Roof
	WPD Roof Memo 021224
	pd roof quotes 2024
	2024-XX WPD Roof Project

	Item-4.	Proficiency Pay Policy Update
	ITEM-Proficiency Pay Update 2024 
	Proficencymemo2024
	Amendment to City of Wharton Bilingual Proficiency Pay Policy 2024
	2024-XX - City of Wharton Proficiency Pay Resolution 2024

	Item-5.	SOQ
	Communication-SOQ
	SOQ Memo Memo

	Bottom

